Republic of the Philippines

Bepartment of Education
Cordillera Administrative Region
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF TABUK CITY
BCS Compound, Bulanao Norte, Tabuk City, Kalinga

Division Memorandum

Unnumbered
TO: Public Schools District Supervisors
Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads
School Supply Officers
Designated School Property Custodian
Administrative Officer Ii{clustered)
All Others Concerned
FROM: IRENE S. ANGWAY, PhD, CESO VI
Schools Division Superintendent
SUBJECT: NON-SUBMISSION OF INVENTORY REPORTS (RPCPPE AND RPCI)
DATE: July 11, 2022

1. Thisis to inform the schools without inventory reports submitted due last December 24, 2021 as
per DM 356 s. 2021. All are required to submit their RPCPPE and RPCI until July 20, 2022.

The following schools are:

1. Camp Conrado M Balweg ES 12. Maggabangon ES
2. Bulo WestES 13. Balawag NHS

3. Lacnog Integrated School 14. Amlao IS

4. Agbannawag National High School 15. Malin-awa ES

5. Basaolsla ES 16. Paligatto ES

6. Tabuk City NHS 17. Suyang ES

7. PantarES 18. Bado Dangwa NHS
8. SanJulian ES 19. New Tanglag NHS
9. Bulanao East ES-Greenhills Annex 20. Toppan IS

10. Calaccad ES 21. Naneng ES

11. Dalnacan ES 22. Pa-o ES

2. For immediate dissemination and strict compliance.



